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DATE: August 17, 2012 ~ 

TO: Docket Number 0006l0-WS 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk /JI'A 
Memorandum to File for Clarification of Records tfY11' 

Concerning the above-referenced docket, document number 08967-00 was assigned to a copy of 
a check for payment of filing fee, by UWF (deposit D332 dated 7/26/00), provided by 
ADM/FISCAL. An exhaustive review of the paper, microfilm, and fiscal records finds no 
document to be scanned for the official record. For further information regarding this omission, 
please contact the Office of Commission Clerk. 
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Ann Cole 

From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Monday, August 29,2011 3:39 PM 

To: Hong Wang 

Cc: Ruth Nettles 

Subject: Missing ON 08967-00 

Tracking: Recipient Read 

Hong Wang Read: 8/30/2011 8:15 AM 

Ruth Nettles Read: 8/29/2011 3:40 PM 

Please see if you can get a copy of this and, if so, give to Ruth to scan. Thanks. 

ADM/FISCAL - Copy of $4,500.00 check for payment of filing fee, by UWF, Deposit 
D332 dated 7/26/00. 

8/31 /2011 


http:4,500.00
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